
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982) 
 
 

Laura Johnston 
Honorary Secretary to the Committee 

Eastleigh House,  
Upper Market Street   

Eastleigh,  
Hampshire  SO50 9YN 

Telephone:  023 8068 8000 
Fax No:   023 8068 8122  

 

 
DATE: 16 June 2021 

 
 

Friday, 25 June 2021 
2pm, Microsoft Teams Meeting 

AGENDA 
 

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place. 

 
1. Apologies for absence     
 
2. Election of Chair 2021/22     
 
3. Election of Vice-Chair 2021/22     
 
4. Appointment of Honorary Secretary 2021/22     
 
5. Minutes    (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
6. Review of Constitution    (Pages 7 - 8)  

 Members of the Consultative Committee are asked to consider the proposed 
changes to the membership to ensure all relevant stakeholders interests are 
represented. 

  
7. Member Code of Conduct    (Pages 9 - 10)  

 Members of the Consultative Committee are asked to note the Member Code of 
Conduct. 

  
8. Operations Director's Report     
 
9. Noise and Airspace Change     
 
10. Environment/Sustainability     
 
11. Airport Taxi Contract     
 
12. Planning update including Freeports     
 
13. Accessibility Forum     
 

1



14. Technical Working Group feedback    (Pages 11 - 12) 
 
15. Date and time of next meeting      

 The next meeting will take place on the 8 October 2021 at 2pm. Location to be 
confirmed.  

  
 

2



1 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 5 February 2021  (2:04 pm – 3:05 pm) 

 
Councillor David Airey  (Chairman) 
Councillor Janice Asman  (Vice-Chair) 
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary) 
 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor David Fuller Southampton City Council 
Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council 
Councillor Derek Mellor Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Russell Oppenheimer Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Martin Tod Winchester City Council 
Councillor Tony Bronk Winchester City Council 
Councillor Geoff Harris Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Councillor Anne Winstanley Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Councillor Harry Hellier West End Parish Council 
Councillor Mary Freemantle Allbrook Parish Council 
Councillor David Betts Allbrook Parish Council 
  
 
Deputies Present: 
 
Councillor Derek Pretty Eastleigh Borough Council 
Councillor Vivian Achwal Winchester City Council 
Councillor Angela Clear Winchester City Council 
  
 
Apologies: 
 
Councillor Paul Bicknell Eastleigh Borough Council 
Councillor Stephen Barnes-Andrews Southampton City Council 
Councillor Rob Humby Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Andy Moore Bishopstoke Parish Council 

 
9. MINUTES 

 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 9 October 2020 be confirmed 
and signed as a correct record. 
 

10. OPERATIONS DIRECTOR'S UPDATE 
 
The Operations Director reported that due to the current Government 
restrictions, Southampton Airport had made the decision to close Saturdays 
and Sundays for five weekends until 7 March 2021 as passenger numbers 
and flights remained low. This will be reviewed weekly. BA City Flyer had 
confirmed 11 new routes starting 1 May 2021. 
 3

Agenda Item 5



2 

The restructure was now complete, and furlough was extended, so hopeful 
that there will be no further redundancies. The shops were due to re-open in 
May if current restrictions are eased.  
 
It was highlighted that the current finances were concerning. In 2020 there 
was a loss of £6.5m recorded. The forecast for 2021 is a loss of £6.8m. 
 
Whilst flights and passenger numbers were low, the car park at the airport had 
been used as a Covid Testing Site and was offered as a vaccination hub. The 
car park was also used for the Military Veterans Charity which was a 
successful socially distanced event. 
 
  
 

11. PLANNING UPDATE 
 
The Head of Planning and Development at Southampton Airport explained 
that further consultation for the Runway Planning Application had commenced 
for 30 days and a date for determination was to be set by Eastleigh Borough 
Council shortly.  
 
Solent LEP were to include the airport and adjacent land as one of the 3 tax 
sites in their Government Freeport bid. Successful bidders will be asked to set 
out a business case in 2021.   
 

12. SUSTAINABILITY UPDATE 
 
GRESB looks at what the industry consider to be material issues in the 
sustainability performance and are aligned with international reporting 
frameworks. Assessment participants receive comparative business 
intelligence on where they stand against their peers. Aberdeen Glasgow and 
Southampton Airports (AGS Airports) are leading the way both within the UK 
and Europe. 
 

13. NOISE UPDATE 
 
It was reported that between 1 October 2020 and 31 January 2021, there 
were no night flights, 34 helicopter movements and 323 training flights. There 
were 9 noise complaints for operations to the north and 40 noise complaints 
for operations to the south. 32 complaints had been received from one 
household in the Bitterne Park area. Southampton Airport were pleased to 
announce that there were no Noise Preferred Route Deviations between 
these months.  
 

14. AIRPACE MODERNISATION 
 
There have not been any changes to the airspace or noise abatement 
procedures. The Department for Transport are currently considering a 
proposal for funding support to enable the restart of the UK airspace 
modernisation programme. DfT have understandably been unable to pursue 
this on behalf of the airport as quickly as anticipated owing to Brexit and 
COVID issues. A decision in February is anticipated.  
 4



3 

AGS Airports ACP programmes are currently on “pause” on the CAA portal. 
The Airport hope to recommence their programme if this funding becomes 
available otherwise they will need to reassess their ability to continue the 
programme at any of their airports. We would fully review the stakeholder list 
and engagement processes to ensure they would be effective prior to 
recommencing the programme. 
 

15. UKACC VIRTUAL CONFERENCE 
 
The Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary attended the virtual meeting on 15 
December 2020. The financial position and membership of UKACC was 
discussed. It was recognised that the pandemic has had a catastrophic impact 
on the aviation industry. Whilst passenger numbers at Southampton Airport 
were below the required membership number, in view of prevailing 
circumstances, membership was still acceptable.  
 
The aviation industry does not expect traffic to recover to 2019 levels for 
around 4 to 5 years.  
 
The Union Connectivity Review will provide independent advice to the 
Government. It will provide an overview of how connectivity between the 
nations of the United Kingdom can support economic growth and improve 
quality of life. The meetings discussed site specific matters in addition to the 
protection of slots for regional services at the capacity constrained London 
Airports, principally Heathrow and Gatwick remain a key area of concern for 
UKACCs. 
 

16. ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES UPDATE 
 
The Chair highlighted the need for the Accessibility Group to meet on a 
regular basis and was keen to get back to an ‘Excellent’ rating as the airport 
was recently awarded ‘Good’. The Chair will follow up with the representative, 
Chris Hall and the Airport to arrange for the meetings to take place.  
 

17. DFT CONSULTATION ON  NIGHT FLYING 
 
The Chair provided an update on the Union Connectivity Review. The final 
recommendations are expected to be published in Summer 2021.  
 
The Operations Director explained that night flights were not on the radar of 
the airport.  
 
M6640 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



Airport Membership (by category) – Proposed June 2021 

*number in brackets denotes how many members the Constitution states they should 

have, if no number they are not currently listed in the Constitution.   

+If there is no name listed below, we are unaware of their current representative 

Organisations in bold italic font are proposed additions to the current Constituted 

make-up. 

 

Local Authorities     
     
County Council  Hampshire County Council (2) 

 
  

     
District/Unitary 
Councils: 

 Eastleigh Borough Council (3) 
Cllr David Airey 
Cllr Janice Asman 
Cllr Derek Pretty 
 
Southampton City Council (3) 
 
Test Valley Borough Council (1) 
 
Winchester City Council (2) 
 

  

     
Community Interests     
     
Trades Councils:  Winchester and District Trades Union 

Council (1) 
  

     
Chambers of Commerce:  Southampton and Fareham Chamber 

of Commerce and Industry (1) 
  

     
Business Community  Tourism South East (1) 

Solent Local Enterprise Partnership 
(1) 
 

  

Parish 
Councils/Residents 
Associations 

 Bishopstoke Parish Council (1) 
 
West End Parish Council (1) 
 
Bitterne Park Residents Association 
(1) 
 
Townhill Park Residents Association 
(1) 
 
Allbrook Parish Council (1) 

 

 

7

Agenda Item 6



 
Colden Common Parish Council (1) 
 
Eastleigh Town Council (1) 

     
Airport Users     
     
Airport Organisations:  Aurigny (1) 

Dave Cox (Head of Ground Ops) 
Servisair (1) 
National Air Traffic Services (1) 
Paul Donaghey 
Border Force (1) 
Ray Fairhall (Borderforce) 

   
 

     
Passenger Interests:  Hampshire Economic Partnership (1) 

Southampton Action for Access (1) 
Chris Hall (Parability) 
South Western Railway (1) 
Phil Dominey 
Age Concern (or other older persons 
group) (1) 
British Association of Travel Agents 
(1) 
Independent Passenger 
Representative (1) 
Environmental Group (TBD) (1)  

   
 

     
Airport Operator   Southampton International Airport 

Ltd 
Steve Szalay 
 

  (1)  
 
 

     
 
Others 
 
Co-optees (3) 
 
 

  
 

 

  

 

8



Southampton Airport Consultative Committee (SACC) 

Member Code of Conduct 

SACC has adopted the Code of Conduct set out in the Department for 
Transport’s Guidelines for Airport Consultative Committees: 

Respect: 

Committee members should treat each other with respect and courtesy at all times. 

Commitment: 

Committee members should dedicate sufficient time to prepare for and attend 
meetings, including seeking advice and views from others in their organisation where 
appropriate. 

Conflicts of Interest: 

Members should identify and declare any conflicts of interest (actual, potential or 
perceived), particularly where members do not represent an organisation. 

Participation: 

Members should participate fully in meetings. They should listen to what others have 
to say and keep an open mind while contributing constructively to discussions. 
Actions assigned to members should be fulfilled in a timely manner and progress 
reported back at the next meeting. 

Openness and Accountability: 

Members should be open and accountable to each other and the organisations and 
communities they represent about their work on the committee. 

Confidentiality: 

Members should respect the status of any confidential issues they discuss. 

 

9

Agenda Item 7

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/979232/guidelines-airport-consultative-committees.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

 

 

Technical Working Group Meeting 
Tuesday 1 June 2021 

 

Attended by: 

Cllr David Airey  Eastleigh Borough Council 

Cllr Janice Asman  Eastleigh Borough Council 

Steve Szalay   SIAL 

Steve Thurston  SIAL 

Amy Le Vieux   SIAL 

Nigel Spence   SIAL 

Julie Stirling   SIAL (notes) 

 

SS noted this was a gentle introduction meeting to re-start the Technical Working Group going forwards 

after a break of over a year and was aimed at being a catch up with the Chair & Vice-Chair.  All other usual 

participants are to be invited next time. 

1. Flight Schedule SS 

SS gave details of flights currently in operation including the new routes to Gibraltar and Faro, plus 

European destinations that are scheduled for the Summer, but which will be dependent on the 

government changing countries from amber to green. 

 

2. Update on Section 106 ST 

Since the full Council decision, the team had been working with council on planning and rewriting 

Section 106.  It was now more or less finished and had been approved by the ELAC vice chair.  A 

final check will be done, then a clean version will be signed and sent to the council.  Full approval of 

Section 106 and a decision note will be completed round mid-day on Thursday 3 June. There will 

then be a six week period for anyone to raise an objection, which is expected, therefore the detail of 

the Section106 had been well scrutinised. 

 

There will be much work going forwards to manage the Section 106 - reporting, monitoring and 

forums to be set up.  A Council role based at the airport (as at London City Airport) gathering data 

etc, had been costed by Andy Grandfield at EBC and with time/rates would be approximately £25,000 

per year.  DA noted that the way this liaison role could be incorporated would need to be worked out 

with the Council, as this was quite ground-breaking and an opportunity to be different and innovative. 

There was a need to explain to people what happens and why; transparency and simplicity were key. 

Steve T. and Andy G. would take this forward over the weeks.  ST added there was much new 

information in Section 106 for everyone to be aware of. 

 

The Terms of Reference for Committee Fund were completed and would be part of Section 106.  DA 

suggested time with Winchester and Southampton City Councils should be spent on this, as they will 

have a view for their communities. 

SS sought suggestions on how to reach out to AXO and those councillors that voted against the 

planning application.  Opportunities to visit the airport and observe how things work first-hand would 

be explored. 

 

11

Agenda Item 14



 

 

3. Noise update NS 

There was no night flying in the promulgated move.  Activity included helicopters and training flights. 

Noise complaints received:  8 to the North, 53 to the South - received from 16 households overall, 

with 32 complaints were from 1 household. 

The new high profile BA flight to Faro generated a couple of complaints. 

There were only 3 flights that had not followed noise abatement procedures.  Of these, an apology 

from a company in question had been passed on to the complainant.  Another flight had been 

transporting a heart and had taken a slight deviation – this was explained to a complainant from 

Colden Common. 

NATS had introduced a new process which ensures pilots are reminded that they must follow a noise 

abatement procedure. 

 

Airspace – there had been no change.  It was still on course and waiting to start again, but nothing 

had been heard yet. 

 

4. Environment/Sustainability update ALV 

- The ISO 14001 Audit was taking place on the coming Thursday and Friday after being delayed due 

to the pandemic. 

- SIAL’s 2020 carbon footprint was lower than before which was mainly due to fewer flights.  The 

project was however being picked up again with the scheme. 

- World Environment Day on 7 June – A ‘Walk & Talk’ event was being held at Marlhill Copse starting 

at 1pm and open to all.  This will be an Eco restoration walk through the copse explaining what was 

hoped to be achieved, followed by refreshments and opportunity to chat afterwards.  Numbers were 

limited to 30.  JA offered to share the details with West End Parish Council. 

- SIAL would be supporting Youth Options at a planned event taking place at the organisation’s new 

site at Bishopstoke.  Airport staff would be working alongside their volunteering team, assisting with 

path clearance etc, helping to get this space ready for use. 

 

DA asked for the carbon footprint information to be reported and also the outcome of both events. 

AL agreed to a full report of events and for the Carbon Footprint details to be added to the airport 

website for all to see. 

 

5. Accessibility Forum 

Gemma Forman, Terminal Operations Manager had re-started the forum again and would provide an 

update at the ACC. 

 

6. Membership of ACC 

DA raised the need for reviewing membership in the light of all developments and to check that the 

committee was keeping within constitution.  There seemed to be enough vocal support from business 

but may be a need to look at others eg. a travel agent.  The group was slanted to male membership 

which should be taken into consideration, ensuring it had more women as members going forwards.  

SS stressed he was keen on openness and transparency - diversity of membership was important. 

7. Items for the ACC agenda 

- Operations Director’s Report, Steve Szalay 

- Noise, Nige Spence 

- Environment/Sustainability, Amy Le Vieux 

- Planning update including Freeports, Steve Thurston 

- Accessibility Forum, Gemma Forman 

- Airspace Change, Fiona Smith 

 

Date of next meeting to be advised. 

12


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Review of Constitution
	7 Member Code of Conduct
	14 Technical Working Group feedback

